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DATE OF ISSUE: MAY 18, 2017                    
     

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 
ENERGY AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT OFFICE 

401 NORTH STREET 
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 

 
BULLETIN NO. 4 

on 
 

Project No. GESA 2017-1 – REQUEST FOR QUOTES FOR A GUARANTEED ENERGY SAVINGS 
PROJECT AT: DEPT. OF GENERAL SERVICES, CAPITOL COMPLEX, HARRISBURG, 
PENNSYLVANIA, Department of General Services, Energy & Resource Management, 401 
North Street, Room 403, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 17120. 
 

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE, THURSDAY JUNE 29, 2017  
TIME OF OPENING: 2:00 PM 

 
 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (DGS Responses in bold text) 

1. Please provide the attendance sign-in sheet from the Pre-Quote Conference held on April 
26, 2017. The sign in sheet is attached at the end of this document.  

2. Please provide the site inspection schedule, and when ESCOs will be able to return for 
escorted inspections of each facility. Site visits can be scheduled at the convenience of 
the ESCO company. East Wing site visits are only available on Thursdays & Fridays. 
Contact Becky Tomlinson at retomlinso@pa.gov to schedule a visit. Public spaces do 
not require a DGS escort.  

3. Please provide electronic copies of existing Mechanical / Electrical / Plumbing (MEP) and 
controls system drawings on CD. If we can obtain, we will place on our website for 
download.  

4. Please provide all available asbestos and hazardous materials logs/information for these 
sites, or let us know when we may be permitted to return and inspect such information. 

a. Please clarify the extent of hazardous materials ESCOs are responsible 
considering the limited amount of site access available during the proposal 
development phase. We will review available reports and place the “Response 
Action Tables” on our website once obtained/reviewed.  

 
QUESTIONS 

1. There are certain instances where some screw-in lamps are 3000K as 3500K is not 
available but the predominant interior color temperature (TLEDs & new fixtures) is 3500K. 
Are 3500K and 4000K the correct preferences?  
Answer: Yes, anything within the range of 3000K - 3500K for interior lights and 4000K - 
5000K for exterior lights are the correct preferences. 

2. Can you provide square footage information for each facility included within the project 
scope?  
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Answer: Yes, the gross square footage is as follows: East Wing 626,545 sq. ft., North 
Office 223,946 sq. ft., Labor & Industry 483,161 sq. ft., Health & Welfare 315,462 sq. ft. 
and Central Plant 26,076 sq. ft.  

3. Where is the primary area of concern, regarding caulking, on the L&I building? It seems 
as if the caulking is aged but no failure at the seams was detected.  
Answer: The primary area of concern is the North side of the building. However, all areas 
should be evaluated. 

4. During the Pre-Quote Conference, it was mentioned that if any conflicts of the Contract 
Documents arise requiring interpretation, the terms of the Request for Quote (RFQ) shall 
control.  Please confirm this is the case.  
Answer: If any conflicts between the RFQ and the ITQ documents arise, the RFQ 
supersedes.  

5. The scope-of-work includes core ECMs that must be evaluated as part of the response.  
ECM 2 relates to delta T management of the chilled water distribution loop and loop flow 
controls. However, the central plant also serves buildings with chilled water distribution 
systems that are not included in the RFP scope.  Any comprehensive solution to 
improving efficiency here would more than likely also involve modifications to the 
distribution systems of buildings that are not currently included within the RFP scope.  
Should ESCOs limit proposed work to buildings solely within the current RFP scope even 
though this will likely be limiting to the potential success of this measure?   
Answer: This Measure will include more buildings than the listed buildings.  The main 
system used to be a primary secondary system to each building.  A project +/- 2006 was 
done and placed VFD on the main chiller plant pumps, added bypasses to the secondary 
pumps and replaced the 3-way valve with 2-way valves.  In the PJC, there is a heat 
exchanger with building side pumps.  In the Keystone building, there are 22 AHUs - 18 
are used in 6 (2 primary, 1 backup systems), 2 are dedicated out door air systems and 2 
feed the atrium.  Please see attached chart for the remaining buildings. For the building 
flow summary from previous flow study, see attached sheets.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Rebecca Tomlinson, RFQ Coordinator 
ENERGY & RESOURCE MANAGEMENT OFFICE  
 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF BULLETIN BY EMAIL RESPONSE TO BECKY TOMLINSON AT 
retomlinso@pa.gov  


























